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Eric Fryson 

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:15 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: White, Jeni L. (Telecom) 

Subject: E-filing: Amended Interconnection Agreement 

Attachments: TDS Telecom-TMobile Agreement.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Thomas M. McCabe, External Affairs Manager 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 

107 W. Franklin St. 

Quincy, FL 32351 

(850) 875-5207 

thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 

b. Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement between TDS 

Telecom/Quincy and T-Mobile USA and its Affiliates 

c. Document being filed on behalf ofTDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 


d. There are a total of 7 pages, including cover letter. 


e. The document attached for electronic filing is Amendment to the Interconnection 

Agreement between TDS Telecom/Quincy and T -Mobile USA and its Affiliates 


(See attached file) 


Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 


Tom McCabe 
Manager - State Government Affairs 
FLI GAl and VA 
TDSTelecom 
1400 Village Square Blvd 
Suite #3 - box 329 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
850-893-5037 
850-570-9773 (cell) 
850-875-5225 (fax) 
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July 16,2012 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement between TOS Telecom/Quincy 
and T-Mobile USA and its Affiliates 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Enclosed is an amendment to the existing interconnection agreement approved by the Florida 
Public Service Commission between TOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone Company and T-Mobile 
USA and its Affiliates. This agreement is a Multi-State Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement. 
TOS Telecom respectfully requests approval of the amendment to the existing interconnection 
agreement pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §252(e) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

The underlying agreement was approved by the Commission on January I, 2005. 

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to me at (850) 875-5207. 

Sincerely, 

51 Thomas M. McCabe 

Thomas M. McCabe 
Manager- State Government Affairs 
TOS TELECOM/Quincy Telephone Company 
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2012 INTERCARRIER COMPENSATION AMENDMENT 

To the Multi-State Wireless Traffic Exchange Agreement Between 

TOS Telecommunications Corporation and 

T -Mobile USA and its Affiliates 

This 2012 Intercarrier Compensation Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement by 
and among the TOS Telecommunications Corporation subsidiaries or affiliates identified on 
Appendix A (collectively 'TOS TELECOM") and the T~Mobile subsidiaries and affiliates ("T­
Mobile") identified on Appendix A. individually a "Party" and collectively the "Parties" is 
effective July I. 2012 (the "Effective Date"). 

WHEREAS, T-Mobile and TOS TELECOM are parties to a Wireless Traffic Exchange 
Agreement dated January 1,2005, (the "Agreements"); 

WHEREAS. The Federal Communications Commission adopted its USFI/CC 
Transformation Order,FCC 11-161 (Nov. 18.20(1). on recon., FCC 11-189 (Dec. 23, 2011), 
which among other things substantially changes the rules governing the exchange of 
telecommunications traffic between CMRS providers and local exchange Carriers, including T­
Mobile and TOS TELECOM, and the Parties desire to conform their interconnection and traffic 
exchange arrangements to the new rules therein established; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements set forth 
herein. the Parties agree to amend the Agreements as follows: 

1. 	 The following TOS TELECOM subsidiaries are added as a Party to the Agreement: 
Barnardsville Telephone Company. Saluda Mountain Telephone Company. and Service 
Telephone Company. On July 1,2012 the Agreement will supersede the SunCom 
Wireless Holdings, Inc. Interconnection and Reciprocal Compensation Agreements dated 
11/2112006 and assigned to T-Mobile USA. Inc. on July 1.2008. 

2. 	 The Parties intend their Agreement refer to and use the newly defined terms that the FCC 
has used in its new rules, including "Non-Access Telecommunications Traffic" and 
"Access Telecommunications Traffic". The Parties therefore amend the Agreement by 
replacing all references in the Agreement to "Local" and "intraMTA" traffic with the 
term "Non·Access Telecommunications Traffic", and "Non-Local" and "interMTA" with 
the term "Access Telecommunications Traffic". 

CW2215081 

f) 4 6 8 3 JUL 16 ~ 

FPSC· CGHMISSli:lH ClER/I( 



3. 	 Effective July 1,2012, notwithstanding any other provision of the existing or amended 
Agreements to the contrary, the Parties shall exchange all Non-Access 
Telecommunications Traffic at bill-and-keep, pursuant to 47 C.F. R. §20.11 (b) and 
§51.713. Therefore, Appendix C. Rates and Factors shall be amended as follows, 

Resiproeal Compensation Rates 	 $IMOU 

Transport and Termination 	 *Bm and Keep 

* Bill and Keep shall mean that the originating Party has no obligation to pay terminating 
charges to the terminating Party regardless of any charges the originating Party may 
assess its end users. 

4. 	 Effective July I, 2012, notwithstanding any other provision of the existing or amended 
Agreement to the contrary. the term of the Agreement is set at thirty (30) days, and the 
Agreement is hereby amended to be a month-to-month Agreement. Either Party may 
terminate the Agreement, or request renegotiation, upon thirty (30) days' notice to the 
other Party. 

5. 	 SECTION I. DEFINITIONS. Paragraph No.7 "Intermediary Traffic" shall be replaced 
with "Intermediary Traffic" is traffic that is delivered from a third-party Local Exchange 
Carrier or other telecommunications carrier such as a CMRS provider, through the 
network ofeither Party as an intermediate carrier to an end user of the other Party. 

6. 	 Paragraph 3.7 Indirect Interconnection. ~.7.1 shall be amended to add: When the 
CMRS provider chooses a POC outside of TDS TELECOM's serving area, 
specifically for traffic exchanged indirectly through a 3rd party tandem switch, the 
Parties agree to comply with the transport and provisioning obligation as outlined 
in the USFIICC Transformation Order FCC 11-161. 

7. 	 SECTION IV. BILLING, Paragraph !J. shall be amended to add: In the event that 
Intermediary Traffic which is subject to tariffed access charges under the FCC's Inter­
carrier compensation rules is routed over interconnection service facilities covered under 
this Agreement for any reason. each Party agrees that it will pay the applicable access 
compensation to the tenninating Party for any and aU such traffic it sends as an 
intermediate carrier. 

8. 	 This 2012 In~ercarrier Compensation Amendment is intended to, and shall be deemed to, 
revise the rates, charges and other provisions of the Agreements to the extent necessary to 
give full effect to all provisions of this 2012 Intercarrier Compensation Amendment. 
Any intercarrier compensation paid by either Party for the termination of Non-Access 
Telecommunications Traffic exchanged after June 30, 2012 will be subject to a true up 
based upon the final negotiated compensation arrangements of this 2012 Intercarrier 
Compensation Amendment. In the event of a conflict between a rate, charge or other 
provision of the Agreements or other charge. the terms of the 2012 Intercarrier 
Compensation Amendment and the FCC's rules and orders implementing FCC 11-161 
and 11-19 shall govern. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this 2012 lntercarrier 
Compensation Amendment to be executed and delivered by their duly authorized representatives. 

TDS Telecommunications Corooration (not individually but as agent for the TDS TELECOM 
subsidiaries or affiliates identified on Appendix A) 

Printed name: joel Dohmeier 

Title: Director-Regulatory Revenue, Strategy & Compliance 

The T -MOBILE entities listed in Appendix A 

Printed title: Vice President, Technical Systems and Business Operations 

Signature page to First Amendment between TDS Telecommunications Corporation and T-Mobile USA 
effective July 1.2012. 
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APPENDIX A 
TUS Telec;ommunisations Corporation and T-Mobile Subsidiaries and Affiliates 

Alabama-

Arizona-

Arkansas-


California-


Colorado. 

Florida-

Georgia-

Idaho-

Indiana-

Kentucky-

Butler Telephone Company. Inc. 

Oakman Telephone Company. Inc. 

Peoples Telephone Company, Inc. 


Arizona Telephone Company 

Southwestern Telephone Company 


Cleveland County Telephone Company, Inc. 

Decatur Telephone Company, Inc. 


Happy Valley Telephone Company 

Hornitos Telephone Company 

Winterhaven Telephone Company 


Delta County Tele-Comm. Inc. 

Strasburg Telephone Company 


Quincy Telephone Company 


Blue Ridge Telephone Company 

Camden Telephone and Telegraph Company, Inc. 

Nelson-Ball Ground Telephone Company 

Quincy Telephone Company (Attapulgus exchange) 


Potlatch Telephone Company, Inc. 


Camden Telephone Company, Inc. 

Communications Corporation of Indiana 

Communications Corporation ofSouthern Indiana 

Home Telephone Company, Inc. 

S&W Telephone Company, Inc. 

The Home Telephone Company of Pittsboro. Inc. 

The Merchants and Farmers Telephone Company 

Tipton Telephone Company, Inc. 

Tri-County Telephone Company, Inc. 

West Point Telephone Company 


Leslie County Telephone Company 

Lewisport Telephone Company 

Salem Telephone Company 


Cobbosseecontee Telephone Company 

Hampden Telephone Company 

Hartland and St. Albans Telephone Company 

Somerset Telephone Company 

The Island Telephone Company 

The West Penobscot Telephone and Telegraph Company 
Warren Telephone Company 

T-Mobile Central LLC 

T-Mobile West Corporation 

T -Mobile Central LLC 

T-Mobile West Corporation 

T-Mobile West Corporation 

T-Mobile South LLC 

T -Mobile South LLC 

T-Mobile West Corporation 

T -Mobile Central LLC 

PowerTellMemphis. Ine. 
T-Mobile Central LLC 

T -Mobile Northeast, LLC 

CW221S081 



APPENPIXA 

TDS Telecommupications <;grooration Subsidiaries and Affiliates (cont.) 


Michigan~ 

Minnesota· 

Mississippi-

Missouri-

Chatham Telephone Company 

Communications Corporation ofMichigan 

Island Telephone Company 

Shiawassee Telephone Company 

Wolverine Telephone Company 


Arvig Telephone Company 

Bridge Water Telephone Company 

Mid-State Telephone Company 

Winsted Telephone Company 


Calhoun City Telephone Company, Inc. 

Myrtle Telephone Company, Inc. 

Southeast Mississippi Telephone Company, Inc. 


New London Telephone Company 

Orchard Farm Telephone Company 

The Stoutland Telephone Company 


New Hampshire- Hollis Telephone Company, Inc. 

New York-

North Carolin&­

Oklahoma­
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Kearsarge Telephone Company 

Merrimack County Telephone Company 

Contoocook Telephone Company 

Union Telephone Company 

Wilton Telephone Company, Inc. 


Deposit Telephone Company, Inc. 

Edwards Telephone Company, Inc. 

Oriskany Falls Telephone Corporation 

Port Byron Telephone Company 

Township Telephone Company, Inc. 

Vemon Telephone Company. Inc. 


Barnardsville Telephone Company 

Saluda Mountain Telephone Company 

Service Telephone Company 


Arcadia Telephone Company 

Continental Telephone Company 

Little Miami Communications Corporation 

Oakwood Telephone Company 

The Vanlue Telephone Company 


Mid-America Telephone, Inc. 

Oklahoma Communication Systems, Inc. 

Wyandotte Telephone Company 


T -Mobile Central LLC 

T-MobiJe Central LLC 

PowerTeIlMemphis. Inc. 

T-Mobile Central LLC 

T-MobiIe Northeast LLC 

T -Mobile Northeast LLC 

T-Mobile South LLC 

T -Mobile Central LLC 

T -Mobile Central LLC 



APPENDIX A 
TDS Telecommunications Corporation Subsidiaries and Affiliates (cont.) 

Oregon- Asotin Telephone Company 
Home Telephone Company 

T-Mobile West Corporation 

Pennsy Ivania- Deposit Telephone Company, Inc. 
Mahanoy and Mahantango Telephone Company 
Sugar Valley Telephone Company 

T-Mobile Northeast LLC 

South Carolina- St. Stephen Telephone Company 
McClellanville Telephone Company 
Williston Telephone Company 

T -Mobile South LLC 

Tennessee- Concord Telephone Exchange, Jnc. 
Humphreys County Telephone Company 
Tellico Telephone Company, Inc. 
Tennessee Telephone Company 

PowerTel/Memphis, Inc. 

Virginia- Amelia Telephone Corporation 
New Castle Telephone Company 
Virginia Telephone Company 

T -Mobile Northeast, LLC 

Washington- Asotin Telephone Company 
Lewis River Telephone Company, Inc. 
McDaniel Telephone Company 

T -Mobile West Corporation 

Wisconsin- Badger Telecom, LLC T-Mobile Central LLC 
Black Earth Telephone Company, LLC 
Bonduel Telephone Company, LLC 
Burlington, Brighton & Wheatland Telephone Company. LLC 
Central State Telephone Company. LLC 
Dickeyville Telephone Company, LLC 
EastCoast Telecom of Wisconsin, LLC 
Grantland Telecom, LLC 
Mid-Plains Telephone, LLC 
Midway Telephone Company, LLC 
Mosinee Telephone Company, LLC 
Mt Vernon Telephone Company, LLC 
Riverside Telecom, LLC 
Scandinavia Telephone Company, LLC 
Southeast Telephone Co. of Wisconsin, LLC 
The Farmers Telephone Company, LLC 
The State Long Distance Telephone Company, LLC 
Stockbridge & Sherwood Telephone Company, LLC 
Tenney Telephone Company, LLC 
UTELCO, LLC 
Waunakee Telephone Company, LLC 

CW221S081 


